
U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
444 Regency Park\vay Drive 
Suite 303 
Omaha, NE 68114 
Phone: 402-553-0171 Fax: 402-551-1288 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

To: 
Bioiberica Nebraska, Inc. 
1660 R Street 
Geneva, NE 68361 

Inspection Site: 
1660 R Street 
Geneva, NE 68361 

Inspection ~umber: 951460 
Inspection Date(s): 12/10/2013- 12/10/2013 
Issuance Date: 06/06/2014 

This Citation and Notification ofPenalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and 
Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these \oiolations. You must abate the 
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 'vorking 
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and ~otification ofPenaJty 
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to 
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet 
(OSHA 3000) which outhnes your rights and responsibiJities and which should be read in conjunction with this 
form . Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there 
is a fai lure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is affinned by the Review 
Commission or a court. 

Posting- The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification ofPenalty be posted immediately in a 
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the 
nature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation 
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding 
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer. 

[nformal Conference- An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a 
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such 
an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustment 
to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies). 
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If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and 
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal 
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be 
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this 
contest period is not interrupted by an informal conference. 

If you decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the Noti.ce to Employees next 
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have 
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and an supporting documentation of existing conditions 
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, '''e can enter into an informal settlement 
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest. 

Rigbt to Contest- You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification ofPenalty. You may contest 
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates 
ltVithout contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend 
to contest the citation{s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s) 
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safetv and Health Reyiew 
Commjssion and rna\· not be re\'iewed by aov court or agency. 

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested. 
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.) 
Make your check or money order payable to "DOL-OSHA". Please indicate the Inspection Number on the 
remittance. You can also make your payment electronically on \1ot'V.'W.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov 
homepage, you will see an option to Search Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the resuJts, click 
on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The direct link is: 

https :/ /www. pay. gov/paygov /forms/fonnlnstance .html ?agencyF ormld= 53 0903 3 4. 

You will be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by 
credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking infonnation. Payments of $50,000 or more 
require a Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the 
OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170. 

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or 
electronic payment for less than the fuH amount due, and wi11 process the payments as if these restrictions or 
conditions do not exist. 

Notification of Corrective Action - For each violation which you do not contest, you must pro\>ide 
abatemetlf certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identified above. This 
abatement certification is to be provided by letter \vithin 10 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement 
certification includes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation was correcte.d 
during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must 
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employees must 
otherwise be effectively informed about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed 
with this Citation. In addition, \vhere the citation indicates that abatement documentation is necessary, evidence 
of the purchase or repair of equipment, photographs or video, receipts, training records, etc., verifying that 
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director. 
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Employer Discrimination Unlawful- The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an 
employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that 
be/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination 
occurred with the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. 

Employer Rights and Responsibilities - The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional 
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification. 

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any 
abatement date set for a violation ifhelsbe believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to 
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 \Yorking days 
(excluding \Veekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of 
Pena1ty. 

Inspection Activity Data- You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and 
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The 
information related to these alJeged violations ~ill be posted when our system indicates that you have received 
this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If 
you have any dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE 

An informal conference has been scheduled w·ith OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on 

06/06/2014. The conference \VilJ be held by telephone or at the OSHA office located at 444 

Regency Park\.vay Drive, Suite 303, Omaha, NE 68114 on ________ at 

_ ____ ___ . Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an 

informal conference. 
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET 

Company Name: Bioiberica Nebraska, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 1660 R Street, Geneva, NE 68361 
Issuance Date: 06/06/2014 

Inspection Number: 951460 

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read "Corrected 
During Inspection" and return to: U.S. Department of Labor- Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration, 444 Regency Parkway DriYe, Suite 303, Omaha, NE 68114 

Citation Number and Item !\umber was corrected on ---------------------------------
By (Method of Abatement):---------------------------

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on ---------------------------------
By (Method of Abatement): ---- ------------------------

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on ---------------------------------
By (l'vfethod of Abatement):---------------------------

Citation Number and Item Number \Vas corrected on ---------------------------------
By (Method of Abatement):-------------- - --- ---------

Citation Number and Item :!\lumber was corrected on ---------------------------------
By~th~~Ab~em~0: ____________________ _ _____ _ __ 

Citation Number and Item Number \Vas corrected on ---------------------------------
By (Method of Abatement): ---------------------------

I certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their 
representatives have been informed ofthe abatement. 

Signature Date 

Typed or Printed Name Title 

Emai1 

:'iOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes any false Statements, representation or certification in any application, record, plan or 
other documents ftled or required to be maintained pursuant to the Act sha II, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not more than 
S l 0,000 or by imprisonment of not more than 6 months or both. 

POSTING! A copy of completed Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted for employee review 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 951460 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date{s): 12/10/2013- 12/10/2013 

Issuance Date: 06/06/2014 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company N arne: Bioiberica Nebraska, Inc. 
Inspection Site: I 660 R Street, Geneva, h'E 68361 

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: Serious 

OSH ACT of 1970 Section (5)(a)( l): Section 5(A)(J) of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 
1970: The employer did not furnish to each of his employees emplo:yrnent and a place of employment 
which were free from recognized hazards that were causing or were like ly to cause death or serious 
physical harm to employees in that employees \vere exposed to crushing hazards: 

J obsite- CS and Heparin Plants: Employees were exposed to crushing hazards while operating 
powered industrial trucks and not wearing seatbelts. The powered industrial trucks are used to move 
large, heavy loads such as , but not limited to, animal by-products, and chemicals. These loads are 
elevated to be placed on mezzanine areas or are elevated to be dumped into grinders. The movement of 
these loads increases the potential for crushing hazards to the employees in the event of pO\vered 
industrial truck tip-over. In addition, the floor in the CS plant is sloped ·which could also lead to an 
imbalance ofthe load. There is not a pollc.y in place for the use ofseatbelts and the pO\vered industrial 
truck has warning labels that indicate to fasten seatbelt when operating the pO\vered industrial truck. 
This information, inc.Iuding the risk of tip-over, is also contained in the operator 's manual. 

Abatement certification and abatement documentation is required for this violation. The documentation 
should include written verification of abatement, applicable measurements or monitoring results, and 
photographs or videos which you believe '~·i ll be helpful. The abatement certification sheet is enclosed 
v,:ith the citations. 

Among other methods, one feasible and acceptable method to correct this hazard is to require, monitor 
and enforce that the seat belt be '\Vom when operating the pO\ver industrial truck. 

ABATEl\·lENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEl\11 

Date By \Vhich Violation :tviust be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

07/24/2014 
$2000.00 

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification ofPenaJty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 951460 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/10/2013- 12110/2013 

Issuance Date: 06/06/2014 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company N arne: Bioiberica Nebraska, Inc. 
Inspection Site: I 660 R Street, Geneva, NE 68361 

Citation 1 Item 2 T:ype ofViolation: Serious 

29 CFR 19IO. l32(d)(l)(i): When the employer had assessed the workplace hazard(s) and determined 
that hazard(s) \vere present, the employer did not select and/or have each affected employee use the 
types of personal protective equipment that \Vould protect the affected employee from the hazard(s) 
identified: 

a) Jobsite - CS and Heparin Plants: The employer failed to ensure that the \vorkplace hazard 
assessment '~'as properly done for employees loading/unloading tank trailers where fall hazards 'vere 
present or likely to be present. The employer also failed to ensure each affected employee used 
harnesses. 

b) J obsite - CS Plant: The employer failed to ensure that the Vi,orkplace hazard assessment was 
properly done for employees 'vorking atop tank trailers while adjusting the pH of waste water, where 
faJl hazards were present or likely to be present. The employer also failed to provide and/or have each 
affected employee use appropriate faU protection, such as, but not limited to harnesses attached to 
single point tie-off retractable lanyards. 

Abatement certification and abatement documentation is required for this violation. The 
documentation should include written verification of abatement, applicable measurements or 
monitoring results, and photographs or vide.os which you beheve will be helpfuL The abatement 
certification sheet is enclosed \vith the citations. 

ABATEl\'IENT DOCUI\'IENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITE_M 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

07/24/2014 
$2800.00 

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for infonnation on employer and employee rights and responsibili ties. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 951460 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/10/2013 - 12/1 0/20 I 3 

Issuance Date: 06/06/2014 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Bioiberica Nebraska, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 1660 R Street, Geneva, NE 68361 

Citation I Item 3 Type ofViolation: Serious 

29 CFR 191 0.134( c )(1 ): A "vritten respiratory protection program with worksite specific procedures, as 
specified in subparagraphs (c)(l)(i) through (ix) of this section, was not established and implemented 
where respirators(s) w·ere necessary to protect the health of the employee or whenever respirator(s) 
were required by the employer: 

a) Jobsite - CS Plant: Employees are required to \vear tight-fitting elastomeric fuU face- vapor 
respirators to perform spill cleaning and if there is excessive foaming during the CS digestion process 
and the employer failed to develop or implement a \'\·Titten respiratory protection program. 

b) Jobsite- CS Plant: Employees are required to wear N99 particulate respirators to perfonn permit
required confined space entry activities and the employer failed to develop or implement a written 
respiratory protection program. 

Abatement certification and abatement documentation is required for this violation. The 
documentation should include written verification of abatement, applicable measurements or 
monitoring results, and photographs or \ideos which you believe will be helpful. The abatement 
certification sheet is enclosed with the citations. 

ABATEMENT DOCU1VIENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEIVI 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

07/24/2014 
$2800.00 

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification ofPenalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 

Cilation and N oti ti(;a t.ion ofPenalty Page8of20 OSHA-2 



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number : 951460 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration I nspection Date(s): 12ll0/2013- 12/10/2013 

Issuance Date: 06/06/2014 

Citation and Notification of Penal tv 

Company Name: Bioiberica Nebraska, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 1660 R Street, Geneva, l\TE 68361 

Citation 1 Item 4 Type ofViolation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.134(k)(3): Training \vas not provided prior to requiring employees to use a respirator in 
the workplace: 

a) Jobsite - CS Plant: Employees are required to ''-'ear tight-fitting elastomeric full face- vapor 
respirators to perform spill cleaning and if there is excessive foaming during the CS digestion process 
and the employer failed to provide respiratory protection training prior to requiring the employees to 
\Vear respiratory protection in the w·orkp1ace. 

b) Jobsite - CS Plant: Employees are required to wear N99 particulate respirators to perform permit
required confined space entry activities and the employer failed to provide respiratory protection 
training prior to requiring the employees to wear respiratory protection in the workplace. 

Abatement certification and abatement documentation is required for this violation. The 
documentation should include written verification of abatement, applicable measurements or 
monitoring results, and photographs or videos which you believe \vi11 be helpful. The abatement 
certification sheet is enclosed \Vith the citations. 

ABATEJ\.·JE:KT DOCUIVIENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

07/24/2014 
$2800.00 

See pages. 1 through 4 of this Citation and :\'otificarion o f Penalty for information ()n employer and emp[()yee rights. and respnnsibtlities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 951460 
Occupational Safety and Hea1th Administration Inspection Date{s): 12/l0/20 13 - 12/I 0/2013 

Issuance Date: 06/06/20 I 4 

Citation and Notification of Penaln· 

Company Name: Bioiberica Nebraska, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 1660 R Street, Geneva, NE 68361 

Citation 1 Item 5 Type of VioJation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910. 1 78(l)(3)(i)(M): Training did not include operating instructions, warnings, or prec-autions 
listed in the operator's manual for the types of vehicle that the employee is being trained to operate. 

Jobsite- CS & Heparin Plants: Employees operating a pmvered industrial truck in the production areas 
did not receive training that included operating instructions, warnings, or precautions listed in the 
operator's manual. 

Abatement certification and abatement documentation is required for this violation. The 
documentation should include ""Titten verification of abatement, app1icable measurements or 
monitoring results, and photographs or videos which you believe will be helpfuL The abatement 
certification sheet is enc1osed with the citations. 

ABATE.MENT DOCli1\-IENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITKM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

07/24/2014 
52000.00 

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Kotitkation of Penalty to r information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 951460 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date( s): 12/1 0/2013 - 12/1 0/2013 

Issuance Date: 06/06/2014 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Bioiberica Nebraska, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 1660 R Street, Geneva, NE 68361 

The alleged violations beluw have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that 
may increase the potential for injury or iJiness. 

Citation I Item 6 a Type of Vio.lation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.178(1)(2)(iii): All operator training and evaluation was not conducted by persons who 
have the knowledge, training, and experience to train powered industrial truck operators and evaluate 
their competence. 

Jobsite- CS and Heparin Plants: The employer failed to ensure that al1 operator training and evaluation 
was conducted by persons \vho have the knowledge, training, and experience to train pm.vered 
industria] truck operators and evaluate their competence. 

Abatement certification and abatement documentation is required for this violation. The 
documentation should include ~Titten verification of abatement, applicable measurements or 
monitoring results, and photographs or videos \Vhich you believe \Vill be helpful. The abatement 
certification sheet is enclosed \Vith the citations. 

ABATElVIENT DOCUl\'lENTATION REQUlRED FOR THIS ITEl\'I 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

07/24/2014 
$2000.00 

See pages I through. 4 ofth.is Citation and Notification ofPenalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities . 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 951460 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s); 12/10/2013 - 12/10/2013 

Issuance Date: 06i06/2014 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Bioiberica Nebraska, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 1660 R Street, Geneva, NE 68361 

Citation 1 Item 6 b Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 191 0.178(1)( 4 )(iii): An evaluation of each powered industrial truck operator's performance was 
not being conducted at least once every three years: 

Jobsite - CS and Heparin Plants: The employer failed to evaluate each operator ·within three (3) years 
of their last evaluation. 

Abatement certification and abatement documentation is required for this violation. The 
documentation should include \\>Titten verification of abatement, applicable measurements or 
monitoring results, and photographs or videos which you believe v.·iiJ be he ipfu1. The abatement 
certification sheet is enclosed "vith the citations. 

ABATEJ\IIENT DOCUl\'IE~ATIO~ REQUIRED FOR THIS ITE.M 

Date By Which Violation i\tlust be Abated: 07/24/2014 

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for infonnation on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 951460 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/10/2013- 12/10/2013 

Issuance Date: 06/06/2014 

Citation and Notification ofPenalty 

Company Name: Bioiberica Nebraska, Inc. 
Inspection Site~ 1660 RStreet, Geneva, NE 68361 

The aJleged violations be]ow have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that 
may increase the potential for injury or illness. 

Citation 1 Item 7 a Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 191 0 .1200( e )(1 )(ii): The \\>Titten hazard communication program did not include the methods 
the empJoyer would use to inform employees of the hazards of non-routine tasks 

Job site - CS Plant: The employer failed to inform employees of the hazards of non-routine tasks. 

Abatement certification and abatement documentation is required for this violation. The 
documentation should indude \\ritten verification of abatement, applicable measurements or 
monitoring results, and photographs or videos which you believe \Vill be helpful. The abatement 
certification sheet is endosed \~·ith the citations. 

ABATEJ\IIENT DOCUJ\.·IE~TATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

07/24/2014 
$2800.00 

See pages [ through 4 of this Citation and );'otification of Penal!)• for infonnation on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 951460 
Occupational Safety and Health Adminjstration Inspection Date(s): 12/ I0/2013 - 12/10/2013 

Issuance Date: 06/06/2014 

Citation and ~otification of Penalty 

Company Name: Bioiberica 1\ebraska, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 1660 R Street, Geneva, NE 68361 

Citation 1 Item 7 b Type ofViolation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.1200(h)(l): Employees were not provided effective information and training on 
hazardous chemicals in their 'vork area at the time of their initial assignment and \vhenever a ne\v 
hazard that the employees had not been previously trained about \Vas introduced into their work area: 

Jobsite - CS and Heparin Plants: Employees had not been provided training to recognize, evaluate and 
control exposure to hazardous chemicals. Hazardous chemicals used in the facility include, but are not 
limited to, diatomaceous earth containing up to 44% crystal1ine silica. 

Abatement certification and abatement documentation is required for this violation. The 
documentation should inc1ude written verification of abatement~ applicable measurements or 
monitoring results, and photographs or videos which you believe will be helpfuL The abatement 
certification sheet is endosed with the citations. 

ABATEJ\.lENT DOCWIENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITE~l 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/24/2014 

See pages 1 through 4 of this Cit.1ti on and ~otification of Penalty for i.n.fonnation on employer and employee rights and re~pon~ibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 951460 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration lnspedion Date{s): 12110/2013- 12/10/2013 

Issuance Date: 06/06/2014 

Citation and Notification ofPenaln• 

Company Name: Bioiberica Nebraska, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 1660 R Street, Geneva, NE 68361 

Citation 2 Item 1 Type ofVioJation: Willful 

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(4)(i): Procedures were not developed, documented and utilized for the control of 
potentiaJly hazardous energy when employees \vere engaged in activities covered by this section: 

a) Jobsite- CS and Heparin Plants: The employer failed to develop \vritten energy control procedures 
for employees performing maintenance and repair of machines and equipment including, but not 
limited to Heparin and CS Plants chemical pumps (no serial numbers) and CS Plant's boilers, (no serial 
number). 

b) Jobsite- CS Plant North Cooling Tower: The employer failed to develop written energy control 
procedures for employees doing maintenance inside a cooling tmver. 

Abatement certification and abatement documentation is required for this violation. The 
documentation should include written verification of abatement, applicable measurements or 
monitoring results, and photographs or videos which you believe will be helpful. The abatement 
certification sheet is enclosed with the citations. 

ABATEl\.fE~T DOCIDIENTATION REQUIRED FOR TillS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

07/24/2014 
$28000.00 

See pages 1 through 4 of tb.is Citation and Notification ofPenalty for infonnation on emp!oyeT and employee righrs and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 951460 
Occupational Safety and He.althAdministration Inspection Date(s): l2/10/2013- 12/10/2013 

Issuance Date: 06/06/2014 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Bioiberica Nebraska, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 1660 R Street, Geneva, ~~ 68361 

- -- - -- ·- -- - - - - -- -- -- ---- -- - ·- -----------

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that 
may increase the potential for injury or iiJness. 

Citation 2 Item 2 a Type ofViolation: \Villful 

29 C.F.R. I910.147(c)(5)(i): Locks, tags, chains, v;,redges, key blocks, adapter pins, self-locking 
fasteners, or other hardware \Vere not provided by the employer for isolating, securing, or blocking of 
machines or eq ui pmen t from energy sources: 

Jobsite- CS and Heparin Plants: The employer failed to provide locks, tags or other hardware to 
employees performing maintenance and repair of machines and equipment including, but not limited to 
Heparin and CS Plants chemical pumps (no serial numbers) and CS Plants boilers, (no serial number). 

Abatement certification and abatement documentation is required for this violation. The 
documentation should include \Vritten verification of abatement, applicable measurements or 
monitoring results, and photographs or videos which you believe \\>ill be helpfuL The abatement 
certification sheet is enclosed ,;~,rith the citations. 

ABATE1\'IE:ST DOCm.-IENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS IT.El\1 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

07/24/2014 
$28000.00 

See pages l through 4 of this Citation and Notification ofPenalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 951460 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12il Oi2013 - 1211 Oi2013 

l.s.s uance Date: 06/06i20 14 

Citation and Notification ofPenaltv 

Company Name: Bioiberica Nebraska, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 1660 R Street, Geneva, NE 68361 

Citation 2 Item 2 b Type ofViolation: Willful 

29 CFR 1910.147(d)(4)(i): Lockout or tagout devices were not affix.ed to each energy isolating device 
by authorized employees: 

Jobsite - CS and Heparin Plants: The employer failed to ensure locks, tags or other hardware were 
affixed by employees performing maintenance and repair of machines and equipment including, but not 
limited to Heparin and CS Plants chemical pumps (no serial numbers) and CS Plants boilers, (no serial 
number). 

Abatement certification and abatement documentation is required for this violation. The 
documentation should include \\.Titten verification of abatement, applicable measurements or 
monitoring results, and photographs or videos which you beheve will be helpful. The abatement 
certification sheet is enclosed 'With the citations. 

ABATEl\fENT DOCUJ\-IENTATION REQUIRED FOR TIDS ITKM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/24/2014 

See pages I lluough 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 951460 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s).: 12/10/2013- 12/10/2013 

Issuance Date: 06/06/2014 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Bioiberica Nebraska, Inc. 
Inspection Site= 1660 R Street, Geneva, N"E 68361 

Citation 2 Item 3 Type of Violation: \ViiHul 

29 CFR 191 0.147(c)(7)(i)(A): Authorized employee(s) did not receive training in the recognition of 
applicable hazardous energy sources, the type and magnitude of the energy available in the workplace, 
and the knowledge and skiils required for the safe application, usage and removal of energy control 
devices necessary for energy isolation and control: 

Jobsite- CS and Heparin Plants: The employer failed to provide training in the recognition of 
applicable hazardous energy sources, the type and magnitude of the energy available in the workplace, 
and the knowledge and skills required for the safe application, usage and removal of energy control 
devices necessary for energy isolation and control to employees performing maintenance and repair of 
machines and equipment including, but not limited to Heparin and CS Plants chemical pumps (no serial 
numbers) and CS Plants boilers, (no serial number). 

Abatement certification and abatement documentation is required for this violation. The 
documentation should include \vritten verification of abatement, applicable measurements or 
monitoring results, and photographs or videos which you believe \Viii be helpfuL The abatement 
certification sheet is enclosed \Vith the citations. 

ABATEJ\:JENT DOCUl\'lENTATION REQUIRED FOR TillS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

07/24/2014 
$28000.00 

{ . . - it· I .; ~
------· '\ 

, ~ · ~m ;;zi' ·J lA. Jr .-,, ... · /~ 
Bonita Winingham 0 
Area Director 

See pages 1 1hrough 4 of !his Citation and .:\otificati<ln <lfPenah:y for information <ln employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
444 Regency Parkvvay Drive 
Suite 303 
Omaha, NE 68 114 
Phone: 402-553-0171 Fax: 402-551-1288 

INVOICE I 
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE 

Company Name: 
Inspection Site: 
Issuance Date: 

Bioiberica Nebraska, Inc. 
1660 R Street, Geneva, NE 68361 
06/06/2014 

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 

Citation 1, Serious 

Citation 2, \Villful 

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES 

951460 

$17200.00 

$84000.00 

$101200.00 

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the 
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA". Please 
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment 
electronically on W\\'W.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov bomepage, you will see an option to Search 
Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click on OSHA Penaln· Payment Form. The 
direct link is https:/ /www.pay. gov /paygov/forms/formlnstance.htmJ?agencyF orrnld=S 3 0903 34. You ""'ill 
be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or 
Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of$50,000 or more require a 
Transaction ID, and also must be paid us:ing ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the OSHA 
Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170. 

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or 
electronic payment for less than the fuli amount due, and wilJ cash the check or money order as if these 
restrictions or conditions do not exist. 
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Tf a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our 
bank wiH copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the 
amount of the check. The debit from your account \"'>'iH then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on 
your regular account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your 
original check, but will keep a copy of it. Ifthe EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed 
account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times. 

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public La\'>' 97-365) and regulations ofthe U.S. Department of 
Labor (29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest, 
delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the 
Occupational Safety and Health Act · 

Interest: Interest charges v.ill be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the TreasUf)' on all 
penalty debt amounts not paid \vithin one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount 
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1 %). Interest will accrue 
from the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational 
Safety and Health Review Commission (that is, 15 \Vorking days from your receipt of the Citation and 
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be \vaived if the fuJI amount 
owed is paid \Vithin 30 calendar days of the final order. 

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar 
days) ofthe penalty due date or if a satisfactOJ}' payment arrangement has not been made. Ifthe debt remains 
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum wi1l be assessed 
accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent. 

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the 
rec.ovef)' of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its 
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs wiH be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to 
collect the unpaid debt. 

<~-,, \ 
\ _:s ~-flvL0(& 

Bonita Winingham 

Area Director 

Citation and Not.ilication of Penalty 
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U.S. Department of Labor 

June 6, 2014 

Attn: Jason Rippe and GonzaJo .A..rza 
Bioiberica NE 
16 60 R Street 
Geneva, "t\TE 68361 

Dear 1\·fr. Rippe and Mr. Arza, 

Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
444 Regency Parkway Drive, Suite 303 
Omaha, Nebraska 68114 
(402) 553·0 171 or 1-800-642-8963 Nebr. Only 

Reply to the Attention of: Bonita Winingham 

A programmed inspection (opened December 10'11
, 2013) at Bioiberica NE site in Geneva, (\~disclosed the ~oltowing 

hazards: 

• Employees could have been exposed to respiratory andlor engulfment hazards when they enter permit-required 
confined spaces \Vithout proper training and/or rescue equipment. 

In response to these hazards, it is not considered appropriate at this time to invoke OSHA reguJations or Section 5(a)(l), 
the General Duty Clause of the Occupational Safety and Health Act. ~v1oreover, no citation regarding these concerns will 
be issued at this time. However, in the interest of work place safety and health, I recommend that you take the fo1Jowing 
steps to voluntarily eliminate or reduce your employees' exposure to the hazards de.scribed above: 

• fmplement necessary measures to prevent unauthorized entry~ 
• Identify and evaluate permit space hazards before aHowing employee entry; 
• Test atmospheric conditions in the permit space before entry operations and monitor the space during entry; 
• Perform appropriate testing for the fo11owing atmospheric hazards in this sequence: oxygen, combustible gases or 

vapors, and toxic gases or vapors; 
• Establish and implement the means, procedures and practices to eliminate or control hazards necessary for safe 

permit space entry operations; 
• Identify employee job duties; 
• PrO\·ide and maintain, at no cost to the employee, persona! protective equipment and any other equipment 

necessary for safe entry and re-quire employees to use it; 
• Ensure that at ]east one attendant is stationed outside the permit space for the duration of entry operations; 
• Coordinate entry operations when employees of more than one employer are 'vorking in the permit space~ 
• Implement appropriate proce-dures for summoning rescue and emergency services, and preventing unauthorized 

personnel from attempting rescue; 
• Establish, in ~Titing, and implement a system for the preparation, issue, use and cancellation of entry permits; 
• Review estab1ishe-d entry operations annua!Iy and revise the permit space entry program as necessary~ and 
• Implement the procedures that any attendant \Vho is required to monitor multip]e spaces will follow during an 

emergency in one or more of those spaces. 

I appreciate your attention to these areas of concern. If you have any questions, please feel free to call my office at the 
numbers fisted above. 

OSHA Occupational 
Safety and Health 
Ac:kninistration 

wwvt.osha.gov 



U.S. Department of labor 

June 6, 2014 

Attn: Jason Rippe and Gonzalo Arza 
Bioiberica NE 
1660 R Street 
Geneva, NE 68 3 61 

Dear !vir. Rippe and Mr. Arza, 

Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
444 Regency Parkway Drive, Suite 303 
Omaha, Nebraska 68114 
(402) 553-0171 or 1-800-642-8963 Nebr. Only 

Reply to the Attention of: Bonita Winingham 

A programmed inspection (opened December !Ott., 2013) at Bioiberica NE site in Geneva, NE disclosed the follov .. ·ing 
hazards: 

• Employees are exposed to potential safety and health hazards \vhen having to \Vork a1one late at night and during 
early mornings in the plant when they cannot be seen or heard by another employee or supervisor; cannot expect a 
visit from another employee, supervisor, or member of the public for some time; and/or when assistance is not readily 
avaiJable \Vhen needed. 

In response to these hazards, it is not considered appropriate at this time to invoke OSH-\ regulations or Section 5(a)(l), 
the General Duty Clause of the Occupational Safety and Health Act. Moreover, no citation regarding these concerns will 
be issued at this time. However, in the interest of work plac-e safety and health, I recommend that you take the following 
steps to voluntarily eliminate or reduce your employees' exposure to the hazards described above: 

• Assess the hazards of the workplace. 
• Talk to workers about their work. Get their input about the work they do and possible solutions. 
• Investigate incidents at the workplace, and those from similar workplaces. 
• Avoid having a lone worker whenever possible, especia11y for jobs with a recognized risk. 
• Take corrective action to prevent or minimize the potentia] risks of working alone. 
• Prmide appropriate training and education. 
• Report a11 situations, incidents or "near misses" where working alone increased the severity of the situation. 

Analyze this information and make changes to company policy where nece-ssaT)'. 
• Establish a check-in procedure. i\·iake sure regular contact is kept with all workers. 
• Establish \'i-'ays to account for people (visually or verba1Jy) while they are working. 
• For most lone workers, the cellphone may be the mcrin source of contact. If a cellular phone is unreJiable in the 

area, be sure to have alternative methods of communication available (such as two-way radio (WaJkie-taJkie), site 
visits or sateHite technology). 

• Schedule high risk tasks during normal business hours, or wben another worker is capable of helping if an 
emergency situation arises and position workers, \Vhere possible, in locations ofhjghest visibility. 

• AJlo'v the use of a "buddy system" in high risk situations - ensure that \Vorkers are aware that this option is 
available to them. 

I appreciate your attention to these areas of concern. If you have any questions, please feel free to call my office at the 
numbers listed above. 

~
.S-i cerely, . \ ( ,;.--..........·~ .... 

l ""' ! ·. 'l 
\ , I SJvC/?1..---'j 0t_){./~~'., l~ 

Bonita Winingham, i 't 
Area Director U 

OSHA 
Occupational 
Sat.ty end Health 
Adrnind:trwt.ion 

WW\V.osha.gov 


